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OFFICE OF CONTRACTING
AND PROCUREMENT
February 1, 2019
HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL.

The Purchasing Division of the Finance Department recommends a Contract with the
following firm(s) or person(s):

6001766 100% Federal Funding - To Provide Temporary Housing for Homeless
Young Women; ages 15-21 and their Children. — Contractor- Alternatives
for Girls — Location: 903 W. Grand Blvd., Detroit, MI 48208 — Contract
Period: Upon City Council Approval through December 31, 2019 — Total
Contract Amount: $75,000.00. HOUSING AND REV ITALIZATION

Respectfully submitted,

Boysie Jackson, Chief Procurement Officer
Office of Contracting and Procurement

BY COUNCIL MEMBER TATE

RESOLVED, that Contract No. 6001766 referred to in the foregoing communication
dated February 1, 2019, be hereby and is approved.



iy,
City of Detroit

CITY COUNCIL

JAMES E. TATE, Jr.
COUNCIL MEMBER

MEMORANDUM

CC:

TO: Donald Rencher
Director, Housing and Revitalization Department

FROM: Councilman James E. Tate, Jr. {7_
DATE: January 28, 2019
RE: Analysis of Neighborhood Revitalization Strategy Areas

On January 27, 2015, City Council authorized the designation of several
Neighborhood Revitalization Strategy Areas (NRSAs) designed to be targeted
areas in which economically challenged areas are revitalized by using CDBG
funds more strategically and with greater flexibility.

Please provide an update on how the NRSAs have been used in that regard since
their establishment, a map depicting the current NRSA boundaries, and if
adjustments are possible, an analysis of whether adjustments should be made to
the existing NRSA boundaries.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact DeAndree
Watson of my office at (313) 224-0278. Thank you in advance for your prompt
attention to this matter.
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